
 

 

 

 
Board of Library Trustees 

 
 
TO: BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES                       DATE: APRIL 22, 2019 
 

 
FROM: RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION FROM ELLIOT MINN, DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY, ON THE 

RALPH M. BROWN ACT, CITY CHARTER AND 2019 CHARTER REVIEW 
COMMITTEE 

 
ISSUE: 
 
Receive and file a presentation from Elliot Minn, Deputy City Attorney, on the Ralph M. Brown 
Act (California Government Code Section 54950), City Charter and the 2019 Charter Review 
Committee. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Library Trustees receive and file the presentation from Elliot Minn, Deputy City 
Attorney, on the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code Section 54950), City Charter 
and the 2019 Charter Review Committee. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The City Attorney’s Office plays an integral and often behind-the-scenes role in City government 
by drafting legislation and laws, and providing top-notch legal advice and counsel to the Mayor, 
City Council, City Manager and City departments, boards and commissions in their official 
capacities. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Deputy City Attorney, Elliot Minn, will provide a presentation on the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code Section 54950), City Charter and information on the 2019 Charter 
Review Committee. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.  
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Prepared by:  Erin Christmas, Library Director 
Certified as to 
availability of funds: Edward Enriquez, Chief Financial Officer/City Treasurer 
Approved by:  Lea Deesing, Assistant City Manager 
 
Attachment:   Presentation 


